

JOSEPH P. MASGAI, Ed. D.

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Twenty-seven year veteran in the field of education as both a parochial and public school secondary English Teacher (6 - 12) and public school Elementary Principal (K - 5). Certificate holder: **Administrative II and Superintendent Letter of Eligibility**. Competence and experience in the following areas:

- Student Achievement
- Differentiated Instruction
- Teacher Supervision
- Strategic Planning
- Curriculum Development
- Gifted Education
- Danielson Framework
- Budget
- Data Decision Making
- Special Needs Students
- 21st Century Classrooms
- Character Education

EDUCATION

Lehigh University, Bethlehem, PA

Ed.D. in Educational Leadership, 2016

- PA Superintendent Letter of Eligibility Certification
- 360 Hours of Central Office Internship
- Dissertation: *Mapping the Talent Pool: An Exploratory Social Network Analysis of the Southeastern Pennsylvania Public School Superintendent Labor Market*

Gwynedd-Mercy University, Gwynedd, PA

- PA Administrative Principal PK - 12 Certification

Saint Joseph's University, Philadelphia, PA

M.S. in Education, 1992

La Salle University, Philadelphia, PA

B.A. in English, Minor: Spanish, 1990

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Pennsbury School District, Fallsington, PA

Elementary Principal (2004 - present)

- Afton Elementary School, Yardley, PA (2008 - present)
A National and State School of Character 2015
- Village Park Elementary School, Fairless Hills, PA (2004 - 2008)

Elementary Administrative Intern (2002 - 2004)

- Edgewood Elementary School
- Afton Elementary School

Secondary English Teacher (1997 - 2002)

- Charles Boehm Middle School
- Pennsbury High School
- District Demonstration Teacher

Lehigh University, Bethlehem, PA

Adjunct Professor (2018 - present), Graduate Education

- Data Based Decision Making/Summer Session I/2018/Summer Session II 2019
- Professional Supervision and Staff Development/Spring/ 2019

Archdiocese of Philadelphia, Philadelphia, PA

Secondary English Teacher (1990 - 1997)

- St. James High School (Chester, PA), Bishop Kenrick High School (Norristown, PA), John W. Hallahan High School for Girls (Philadelphia, PA), Roman Catholic High School for Boys (Philadelphia, PA), Archbishop Ryan High School (Philadelphia, PA).

Talmudical Yeshiva of Philadelphia, Philadelphia, PA

American Curriculum Teacher - English (1994 - 1996)

-----RELATED ADMINISTRATIVE EXPERIENCE-----

- RELA Curriculum Renewal Committee, Elementary Administrative Representative
- Elementary Technology Refresh Committee, Co-Chair
- Administrative Budget Committee, Elementary Administrative Representative
- November Teacher In-Service Workshop Committee, Chair
- Elementary Summer School Administrator
- ESL District Committee, Member
- Elementary Math Renewal Committee, Member
- District Wellness Committee, Elementary Administrative Representative
- Pennsbury Partnership Committee, Member
- Strategic Planning Committee, Member; Co-Authored Mission Statement
- Elementary Report Card Manual, Co-Author
- Elementary Portfolio Conferences Pilot, Co-Chair
- Elementary Summer School, Director

-----PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS-----

Phi Delta Kappa International

Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development

National Association of Elementary School Principals

Pennsylvania Association of Elementary and Secondary Principals

Bucks County School Administration Association